

NORTH OUTFALL ALLOTMENT ASSOCIATION

CHAIRMAN

Position Vacant.
Applicant Welcome.
Contact Secretary.

TREASURER

Mr P Sanderson
7 Brooke Close
Harrogate
HG1 3ND
Tel: 507634
petsanderson@fsmail.net

SECRETARY

Mrs B Black
20 Marvell Rise
Harrogate
HG1 3LT
Tel: 509259
brenvor@virginmedia.com

MINUTES OF THE COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON Friday 10th July 2015.

- Present :-** Peter Sanderson, Brenda Black, Steve Atkinson, Fiona Walker, Sally Perry and David Duff.
- The minutes of the meeting held on 8 May 2015 were agreed and accepted.
- Matters Arising:-** Skip - Peter undertook to price up the cost of a skip at a previous meeting, this would be either £110 or £155. As Grenville had offered the use of his trailer to move the rubble and glass, we decided to go with that and pay the charges at the tip.
- Financial Report:-** We have £4,624.42 in the bank, outstanding amounts of £979.95 and known expenditure over the year of £581.75 (rent & water). Financial report was agreed and seconded.
- Plot Update:-** Brenda advised that we have 12 on the waiting list. We had a lengthy discussion on the appeal by the tenant of Plot 8A but decided to terminate his agreement. Brenda to advise him that he has 14 days to remove any personal belongings and his rent for next year will be returned at that time.
- Site Toilet:-** We have been approached by a company providing eco toilets. We agreed that we would research funding and visit St Andrews Allotments to see how theirs operates.
- Allotment Show:-** Raffle money to be in by Tuesday together with any cups. Fiona to get together with Dawn re: stall, Brenda to again ask for help from 11am.
- AGM:-** Date for the AGM confirmed as Thursday 29 October at Bilton Cricket Club. Brenda advised the committee that she would not be standing for re-election as Secretary.
- Any Other Business:-** We agreed to have the strimmers serviced.
- Date of next meeting:-** TBA.

<mailto:brenvor@virginmedia.com>